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From: Becker, Patrick (Patrick)
To: DUDZINSKA, Alicia

Cc: Wiegele, Kurt (Kurt)
Subject: RE: CPS 997/2 - Application to Surrender
Date: Thursday, 20 January 2022 3:32:00 PM
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Hi Alicia,

Apologies | have been on some extended leave and back in the seat now. Hope you had a great Christmas and
festive break!

Thank you for reaching out and yes, could you please proceed with the surrender application.
The application to amend CPS 7551/1 to cover the beach path area into the permit boundary will be submitted and
it is noted that no clearing will be undertaken in that area until CPS 7551/1 has been finalised and approved.

Regards,

Patrick Becker

Senior Environmental Advisor

Offshore Upstream Oil & Gas

Santos Limited, Level 7 100 St Georges Tce, 6000
t: +61 8 6218 4846 m: +61 400 242 881

santos.com

-]

From: DUDZINSKA, Alicia <Alicia.DUDZINSKA@dmirs.wa.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 1:47 PM

To: Becker, Patrick (Patrick) <Patrick.Becker@santos.com>
Subject: |[EXT]: RE: CPS 997/2 - Application to Surrender

Hi Patrick,
Hope you’ve been well.

Just touching base regarding the surrender application. Are you happy for me to proceed with the surrender
albeit there is no clearing permit that currently lies over the beach access track? | note that there has been no
application to amend CPS 7551/1 as of yet, so I'd like to confirm that the proponent is OK with not having an
approval to clear that area once CPS 997/2 has been surrendered.

Thank you,
Alicia

Alicia Dudzinska | Environmental Officer
Resource and Environmental Compliance Division
Tel: +61 8 9222 3231

From: Becker, Patrick (Patrick) <Patrick.Becker@santos.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 11:37 AM

To: DUDZINSKA, Alicia <Alicia.DUDZINSKA@dmirs.wa.gov.au>

Cc: MacArthur, Lachlan (Lachlan) <Lachlan.MacArthur@santos.com>; Huxtable, Shaun (Shaun)
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<Shaun.Huxtable@contractor.santos.com>; Macinnes, Dawn (Dawn) <Dawn.Macinnes@santos.com>
Subject: RE: CPS 997/2 - Application to Surrender

Thank you Alicia. We will progress with the form and submit in due course.

Thanks for your support.
Regards,
Patrick Becker
Senior Environmental Advisor
= Offshore Upstream Oil & Gas
Santos Limited, Level 7 100 St Georges Tce, 6000

t: +61 8 6218 4846 m: +61 400 242 881
santos.com

From: DUDZINSKA, Alicia <Alicia.DUDZINSKA@dmirs.wa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 11:24 AM

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
You will need to submit an “application for an amendment to a clearing permit” found on this website: Native

vegetation clearing permit lodgement (dmp.wa.gov.au), which will need to be completed and saved, so they

can be uploaded in the submissions Portal found on the same webpage.

There is a “how to” guide found here:

Thank you,
Alicia

Alicia Dudzinska | Senior Environmental Officer
Resource and Environmental Compliance Division

Department of Mines, Industry Regulation and Safety
100 Plain Street East Perth WA 6004
Tel: +61 8 9222 3231

alicia.dudzinska@dmirs.wa.gov.au | www.dmirs.wa.gov.au

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as the
Traditional Custodians of this land on which we deliver our services. We pay
our respects to elders and leaders past, present and emerging.

From: Becker, Patrick (Patrick) <Patrick.Becker@santos.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 11:13 AM

To: DUDZINSKA, Alicia <Alicia. DUDZINSKA@dmirs.wa.gov.au>

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

Thank you for that clarification. To amend the current permit CPS 7551/1 to include the spatial area of beach path
could you please advise what is required?

To confirm we do not actively clear or manage any vegetation related to the concrete path or that area, although in
the event of any future maintenance activity we would like to include this on the permit.

Thanks and regards,

Patrick Becker

Senior Environmental Advisor

Offshore Upstream Oil & Gas

Santos Limited, Level 7 100 St Georges Tce, 6000
t: +61 8 6218 4846 m: +61 400 242 881

santos.com

=

From: DUDZINSKA, Alicia <Alicia.DUDZINSKA@dmirs.wa.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 10:11 AM

To: Becker, Patrick (Patrick) <Patrick.Becker@santos.com>

Cc: MacArthur, Lachlan (Lachlan) <Lachlan.MacArthur@santos.com>
Subject: |[EXT]: RE: CPS 997/2 - Application to Surrender

Morning Patrick,

The company would have to amend clearing permit CPS 7551/1 to include the concrete path into the permit
boundary.

However, just thinking out loud — would you need to have a clearing permit over this established path? Or
would one be required to prune back any over grown shrubs that may block access?

Thank you
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

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 2:12 PM

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

| apologise for the delay in getting back to you! | have been awaiting some support from our internal GIS team.
Once finalised | will forward a map/shapefile re the cleared areas requested below.

Thank you for identifying the gap between permits. That little line corresponds to a concrete path to the beach
(please see snip below from recent aerial imagery for context).
Would if be feasible to transpose this area and incorporate into the permit area of CPS 7551/1?

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
Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 1:52 PM
To: Becker, Patrick (Patrick) <Patrick.Becker@santos.com>

Subject: |[EXT]: RE: CPS 997/2 - Application to Surrender
HI Patrick,

Following up on the query below — are you able to assist, or forward me onto someone that could?

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

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as the Traditional
Custodians of this land on which we deliver our services. We pay our respects to
elders and leaders past, present and emerging.

From: DUDZINSKA, Alicia
Sent: Tuesday, 2 November 2021 1:43 PM

To: patrick.becker@santos.com
Subject: CPS 997/2 - Application to Surrender

Hi Patrick,
Thank you for your application to surrender CPS 997/2.

To assist with the assessment of this application, could you please send through a map or shapefile
(preferably) of the areas that have been cleared to date under CPS 997/27?

Also, your application advises that CPS 997/2 is covered by CPS 7551/1 — | note that there is a small section of
CPS 977/2 that is not covered by CPS 7551/1 (screenshot below). Can you please advise the status of this area
(has it been cleared, rehabilitated, etc), and is required for CPS 7551/1?

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

This email has been saved as 005018.Alicia. DUDZINSKA (Departmental Use Only). The document
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has been automatically registered on file A2112/200501

DISCLAIMER: This email, including any attachments, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) and may
contain confidential and/or personal information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If
you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. In this case,
please let me know by return email, delete the message permanently from your system and destroy any
copies. Before you take any action based upon advice and/or information contained in this email you should
carefully consider the advice and information and consider obtaining relevant independent advice.

Santos Ltd A.B.N. 80 007 550 923

Disclaimer: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may be confidential or
contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any perusal, use, distribution, copying or disclosure is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately advise us by return email and delete the email without making a copy.
Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

This email has been saved as 005039.Alicia. DUDZINSKA (Departmental Use Only). The document
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



